FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1- Do you currently engage with an external vendor for managed support services on Oracle Cloud? If yes, could you please specify the name of the vendor?
No.

2- When is the renewal date for the third-party managed support service contract for Oracle Cloud?
Not applicable.

3- Could you provide the name of the Oracle Cloud ERP Support Manager responsible for overseeing support of Oracle Cloud platform services in your organization?

Not applicable.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
